# **Mohamed Sahabdeen**



Senior Project Manager at Mott MacDonald

Singapore Civil Engineering

**Previous** 

- 1. Land Transport Authority
- **Education**
- 1. National University of Singapore

#### **Summary**

I am a Chartered Professional Engineer (CEng MICE, CPEng MIEAust and Professional Engineer - Singapore) with 23 years of experience in the field of Geotechnical Engineering both Construction and Consulting, specializing in Deep Excavation and Tunnelling / Mining works in Singapore, Australia, and Middle-East. I am presently working as Senior Project Manager with Mott MacDonald Singapore Pte Ltd, for Contract 3 of the North-South Cable Tunnel Project, as the overall in-charge of the Project as the Engineer, representing the client and managing the design, construction and supervision of the S\$307 million Project which consists of 7.4km, 6m diameter tunnels, around 60m below ground using 3 Nos. slurry TBMs.

### **Experience**



**Senior Project Manager** 

**Mott MacDonald** 

September 2012 – Present (4 years 2 months)Singapore

Project Manager - North South cable tunnel 3- NS3 from Ang Mo Kio to May

### **Deputy Project Manager**

### **Land Transport Authority**

June 2009 – September 2012 (3 years 4 months)

## **Education**



## **National University of Singapore**

M Sc, Civil

2006 - 2008



## **Asian Institute of Technology**

1994 – 1996

## **University of Peradeniya**

B Sc Engg, Civil

1988 - 1993